Teresa Strange

From: Teresa Strange

Sent: 05 March 2026 18:42

To:

Subject: RE: Subject: FOI 004/26 — Request for Notes/Minutes of 31 January 2024 Meeting
Attachments: 004 26 CONFIDENTIAL Notes to accompany 5th February 2024 Planning Committee

minutes_Redacted.pdf

Dear

Please find attached the Notes/Minutes that you have requested.

They were agreed to be held as confidential as were commercially sensitive, and have been redacted to reflect
the advice of the still commercially sensitive elements.

With kind regards,

Teresa

Teresa Strange

Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer
Melksham Without Parish Council
First Floor

Melksham Community Campus
Market Place, Melksham

Wiltshire, SN12 6ES

01225 705700
www.melkshamwithout-pc.gov.uk

Wellbeing Statement | may send emails outside office hours but never with any expectation of
response. Please just get back to me when you can within your own working hours. Thank you.

Want to keep in touch?

Follow us on facebook: Melksham Without Parish Council or Teresa Strange (Clerk) for additional
community news

On X: @melkshamwithout

On Instagram: melkshamwithoutpc

On LinkedIn: Melksham Without Parish Council

This email and any attachments to it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please forward it to admin@melkshamwithout-
pc.gov.uk

Please be aware that information contained in this email may be confidential and that any use you make of it
which breaches the common law protection may leave you personally liable. Our privacy notice can be
found HERE.

We do not guarantee that any email is free of viruses or other malware.

From:
Sent: 02 March 2026 04:20



To: Teresa Strange <clerk@melkshamwithout-pc.gov.uk>
Subject: Subject: FOI 004/26 — Request for Notes/Minutes of 31 January 2024 Meeting
Importance: High

Dear Teresa,

Thank you for your response to my recent request and for confirming that notes/minutes of the
meeting held on 31 January 2024 do exist.

As this information is clearly held by the Parish Council, | would now be grateful if you could provide a
copy of the notes/minutes from that meeting under FOI 004/26. | look forward to receiving the
documentin due course. As the notes/minutes have been confirmed as held by the Parish Council, |
would be grateful if you could provide them within seven days.

Yours sincerely,





